

Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 27, 2020 11:02 AM
To: 'mitch@upstreetcraftbrewing.com'
Subject: RE: Microbrewery in your riding

Hi Mitch,

Mr. Casey passed your email along to me.

Can you let me know if you've submitted your request on the buyandsell.ca page? If so, please provide me with the reference number.

Can you also let me know what your capacity would be for producing hand sanitizer? How many units you are aiming to produce per week?

Thanks so much, hopefully we can expedite the process for you.

Best,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368

From: Casey, Sean P [REDACTED]
Sent: March 26, 2020 7:42 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Cc: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: Microbrewery in your riding

Here you go:

From: Mitch Cobb <mitch@upstreetcraftbrewing.com>
Sent: March 25, 2020 3:55 PM
To: Casey, Sean - M.P. <Sean.Casey@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: Health Canada License to Produce Hand Sanitizer

Hi Sean,

I hope that you are doing well during this stressful time in our history. No doubt you are being inundated with requests for help from many of your constituents. I wanted to touch base because Upstreet is currently applying to Health Canada to produce Hand Sanitizer to help fill some of the consumer demand, and also keep our employees working.

We have started the process for application through Health Canada and understand that companies doing so are being expedited. We have all of the materials lined up, as well as buyers, but are struggling to work through the myriad of applications and auto-responses from Health Canada.

Given these extraordinary times, I wanted to reach out to see if there is any way you could help us in moving things forward.

Thanks Sean and Staff,
Stay Safe,
Mitch

Mitch A. Cobb
Co-Founder & CEO
Upstreet Craft Brewing
Tel: [\(902\) 314-2154](tel:9023142154)



From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>
Date: March 26, 2020 at 7:32:16 PM ADT
To: Casey, Sean P [REDACTED]
Cc: McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC) <neil.mckenna2@canada.ca>
Subject: Microbrewery in your riding

Hello Mr. Casey,

I heard your request on the caucus call for assistance for your constituent with the microbrewery that wants to make hand sanitizer but is having a hard time with the process.

I would be happy to reach out to them for more details and to get the process started.

Please feel free to send over their contact information and I'll reach out.

Best,

Chelsea Kusnick

Parliamentary Secretary Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368